UNITED BTATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WARSNG TON D C 100

Deceorder 11, 1987

Docket Mo, 50-254

ane 50-265

Me, L. D, Butterfield, Jr.
Marager huclear Licensing
Post Office Box 767
Cosmonwet ' th Edison Company
Chicago, 1114nols 006X

Dear Mr. Buttearfield:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR EXEMPTIONS FROM THE FIRE PROTECTION
REQUIREMENTS OF 10 CFR 50, APPENOIX R, SECTION 111.G
(TAC NOS. 67282, §7283, 61091, §1292, 62024, 62025, 63556, AND §3557)

In response to NRC staff positions on 10 CFR 50, A ndix R gnscﬂb« by
teneric Lettar (GL) 83-33, dated October 19, 1‘1. merd 1 th Edison Company
(CECo, the Yfcenses) conductad an {ndependent reevaluation of the Quad Citles
Mclear Power Statien (PPS) fire protaction progrem. Subsequently, by
Yetter sated Decombar 18, 1984, CECo submitted the results of their Appendix R
peverification efferts which included cartain technical exemption requests
from the fire protaction requirements of Appandix R, Section II1.6, associated
fire hazards analysis, and datailed sascriptions of intarim compensatory
msesures (10s) 1n affect at QCNPS (unti) plant modifications to comply with
Aopendix R are completed). Since this oﬁtﬁn\ submittal, based upon further
staff guidance (1.0, € 8610 and 1EX 56-28) ard continved self-evaluations,
CECo has svhmittad savars) more letters dated Decesbar 4, 1985, June 25, 1986
Wiy 22, 1988, Sepwmber X0, 1987, October 1, 1987, and November 23, 1987
which requested additiona) oemptions, .ﬂ"uuoﬂ of previous exesption
pequests, and withdrawal of others. During staff review of all Appendix R
related submittals, seversl site vigits were comducted (on Septesbar §, 1987,
Febrvary 23, 1987, and Octodber 28, 1907) to walk down plant spacific
sonfigurations and confer with QCNPS pertonnel.

Enclosure | containg the staff's Safety Evaluation (SE) of a1) Appendix R
exemption requests contained in the sforsmantioned CECo submittals except those
sated, since and including, Septembar 30, 1987, Another SE will be fitued 2t 3
later date which will encompass the reraining requests for exemption from the
Appendix R fire pretaction requirements of Section I11.6 received to date.
Concurrent with thys latar SE, & forma) regulatory "Exemption® will be fssued
to CECO and published 1n the Feders) Register b‘(nunu corraspondence. The
subject of [OMs has diready been addressed n letter dated Decesber 1, 1587



o f o

'noacaitior to the tesnnical exemptions mentiored adove, CECO has recuested
sehec.lar exemptions from the provisions of 10 CFR 50.48 for various Incomylete
plant modifications required b{ Appendix R, By lettar datec December 4, 1987,
CECo provided o comprenensive 115t of referenced Tetters which detatlec tre
ehronoiogy of thelr supmittals requetting scheduler exemptions for QCNPS frer
10 CFR 50,48, thcluding related status updetas on completion of Appendir R
modifications, To gate, all plant wodifications required to comply with
Appendix R (except for technical exemptions that were grantec or are pending)
Mye deen completed, with only two exceptions. As such, excluding emergency
{gnting and RCIC valve related modifications, schadular exerptions from

10 CFR ‘0.65 are no longer necessary. Consequently, the staff considers the
status of these schedulsr exemption requests to be moot, and does not plan any
further review effort, The two outstanding modifications will be addressec at
some 'atar date,

with regard to o lettar dated April 9, 1987, CECo requested NRC staff approval
t replace the foum watar spray system, vsed to protect recirculation pump
motor generator (MG) sets, with e SUNdard water spray system, Asditionally,
this letter nighlightad 4 previous modification 1n the associated fire detection
stem which mesyited i {nstallation of compensation type thermositats vice
are or infarec detactors, The staff rec afzes this plant alteration of
fire protection features for the recirculation purp MG sets and finds thenm

accaptadle,
Thierry M. Rots, 'ro?oct Manager
Project Directorate 112
Division of Reactor Prejects - 111, IV,
¥, and Specia) Projects
Enciosures:

Safety Evalvation

ce w/enclosures:
e dttached 115t



